Egbeny/t L Miller
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Frof Open Records <openrecords@winthropintelligence.com>
Sent: Wednesday, Decernber 10, 2014 9:30 AM
To: Robert L Miiler
Subject: Open Records Request from Winthrop Intelligence dated December 10, 2014

Dear Robert:

This is a request for records. 1 look forward to hearing from you in writing within 21 business days, as réquired by the
Act 5 ILCS 140(3.1).

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, | am writing to request & copy of any contract or written agreement in force (i.e.,
signed, fully executed) between the University’s Department of Athletics (or its affiliates) and third parties regarding all
of the following categories of subject matter:

a. The current Concessions Contract I have with Country Catering Expired.

b. The current Ticketing Contract I have with UniversityTickets Expired.

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD), then I would prefer to
receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all PDFsina

single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or
you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing address.

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other information
to process this request in a timely manner.

Thank you,
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Kevin Cohen

Winthrop Intelligence, LL.C EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

723 Hayes Ave.

Oak Park, IL 60302

720-320-9054

Kevin.Cohen@ W inthroplntelligence.com



